TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE Town Hall Council Chambers November 13, 2007

Present:	Arthur Mathews, Chairperson Greg Shanahan Thomas J. Lacey Michael Smart
Not Present:	Sue Kay
Recording Secretary:	Janet Murray

Chairperson Mathews called the Public Works Committee meeting to order at 6:39pm.

Councilor Mathews stated that these streets had been looked at earlier and referred to the Planning Board. The Planning Board referred each street acceptance back to the Council with favorable action. Councilor Mathews asked Mr. O'Connor if there had been any new information received. Mr. O'Connor stated that he was not aware of any new information.

07 106-Street Acceptance-Autumn Lane

Councilor Mathews made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Autumn Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Mathews made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Autumn Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Mathews made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Autumn Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 107-Street Acceptance-Chester Lane

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Chester Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Chester Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Chester Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 108-Street Acceptance-Danbury Road

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Danbury Road** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Danbury Road** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Danbury Road** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 109-Street Acceptance-Derek Drive

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Derek Drive** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Derek Drive** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Derek Drive** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 110-Street Acceptance-Jason Lane

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Jason Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Jason Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Jason Lane** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 111-Street Acceptance-Lane Avenue

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Lane Avenue** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404-B, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Lane Avenue** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Lane Avenue** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 112-Street Acceptance-Mary Rose Road

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Mary Rose Road** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Mary Rose Road** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Mary Rose Road** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 113-Street Acceptance-Old Colony Drive

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Old Colony Drive** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Old Colony Drive** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Old Colony Drive** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 114-Street Acceptance-Rindge Street

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Rindge Street** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Rindge Street** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Rindge Street** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 115-Street Acceptance-Rustic Drive

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Rustic Drive** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Rustic** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Rustic Drive** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 116-Street Acceptance-Springvale Circle

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Springvale Circle** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Springvale Circle** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Springvale Circle** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 117-Street Acceptance-Woodside Path

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the adoption of the order of takings for **Woodside Path** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of each recommended waiver (Section 8-404.A, Section 8-404.D, and Section 8-404.E.1,2,3) as prepared by DPW for **Woodside Path** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Councilor Smart made a MOTION that the Public Works Committee refer to the Town Council, with favorable action, the acceptance of **Woodside Path** and was seconded by Councilor Shanahan and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

At 7:05 pm, there being no further business, A MOTION was made by Councilor Shanahan to ADJOURN and was seconded by Councilor Smart and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Approved by: _

Arthur Mathews, Chairperson